@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

September 26, 2024

Julie Mikulas

Martin Marietta Materials, Inc.
1800 N. Taft Hill Road

Fort Collins, CO 80521

Re: Extension Approval, Due Date for Submitting Updated Survey Information for Monitoring
Wells, Greeley 35t Ave. Pit, Permit No. M-1977-036

Dear Ms. Mikulas,

On September 23, 2024, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received your
request to extend the due date for providing updated survey information for monitoring wells at the
Greeley 35 Ave Pit, Permit File No. M-1977-036. The Operator is requesting an extension to the decision
date from September 19 to November 1, 2024. The request is for 43 days in addition to the 30 days
originally provided. The Division will not approve a 43-day extension. The Division will only approve an
extension of the due date to October 19, 2024.

Failure to supply the updated information may result in the Division beginning enforcement actions.

If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me by email at
patrick.lennberg@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

ZZ

Patrick Lennberg
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Jared Ebert; DRMS

ec: Julie Mikulas, Martin Marietta, Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com
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